OP’Q!AJ

Sandy Moses

To: Marshall Willis; Ralph Jaeger
Subject: FW: Docket 950387-SU - Florida Cities Water Company

Based on Chirs' response, I have placed this docket in monitor status to allow the company
to process refunds ordered by Order PSC-99-0691-FOF-SU (and pursuant to Ralph's 12/15/00
letter to Attorney Cowdery).

Marshall, Please file a revised CASR by 1/26/01 to monitor the refunds.

Thanks!

----- Original Message-----

From: Chris Moore

Sent: Wednesday, January 03, 2001 9:43 AM

To: Sandy Moses; Ralph Jaeger

Subject: RE: Docket 950387-SU - Florida Cities Water Company

Yes to Questions 1 & 2. Ralph can answer 3.

————— Original Message==--=-

From: Sandy Moses

Sent: Wednesday, January 03, 2001 9:42 AM

To: Chris Moore; Ralph Jaeger

Subject: Docket 950387-SU - Florida Cities Water Company

I've been looking at the documents in this docket and see that the 1st DCA has issued a
mandate and opinion in Case No. 1D99-1666.

QUESTIONS:
1. Does this settle the appeals in this case?
2. Is the docket now ready to go into a status other than Litigation?
3. Should OPR be changed to another division? If yes, LEG or ECR?
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